## Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

# A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> September 2021

commencing at 8.00.p.m. at the Old School Eglwyswrw.

Present:

Chairman: Ceirwyn John

Councillors: Ieuan Davies, Enid Cole, Lon Davies, Arwel Evans

Also Present were PCSO Caryl Griffiths and Hazel Jones

County Councillor:

Clerk: Helen Evans

### Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting. Congratulations was extended to Cllr. Cris Tomos and Lona on their Silver Wedding Anniversary.

Apologies: Cllr. Cris Tomos, Robin Phillips.

Information from PCSO Caryl Griffiths and PCSO Hazel Jones

Discussion was made regarding the speed travelling through the village of Eglwyswrw. Helen gas been in contact with Go Safe. Caryl and Hazel suggested that they can work with volunteers to try and reduce the speed through the village.

Concerns were raised regarding the amount of accidents that happen by Ravel Brynberian. Discussion has been made regarding Anti-Skid surface. Police and Community Council to try and enforce this.

Planning Application Heol Yr Eglwys – this also is a concern for the Police as who will be moving into the village. Many of these kind of housing estates bring in drug and alcohol problems and antisocial behaviour.

### Meeting - 07.09.2021

Lon Davies proposed and leuan Davies seconded that the minutes were a true record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

### Matters arising from the minutes

31. Vacancy- We have received 3 applications for the role of a Community Councillor. Gareth Johnson Plas Hafren, Huw Murphy Trelew and Nik Westacott Tyddyn Castell. Enid Cole declared an interest in the matter. After discussion leuan Davies proposed Gareth Johnson and Lon Davies seconded. Helen to contact Gareth.

32. Heol Yr Eglwys Planning Application – Public Meeting. Asbri will not agree to a public meeting at present.

33. Defibrillators - We will be checking the defibrillators every month to ensure that everything is in date and working probably. Book will be signed by Councillor that have checked.

### **Correspondence**

- 34. Bank Balance 25.7.2021 £5,067.27
- 35. Bank Balance 25.8.2021 £1,666.00
- 36. Pembrokeshire County Council Precept £1,666.00
- 37. Planning application Asbri Planning was discussed and also the meeting that was held in August. No public meeting with Asbri arranged. Not all residents have been informed by Asbri regarding the planning.
- Pembrokeshire County Council Planning Applications Trewilym Isaf, Eglwyswrw. 1. Slurry Lagoon. 2. Erection of agricultural shed to cover existing cattle yards. All were happy with both applications.
- Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority planning applications Mr. C. Hooper, Rhosmaen, Eglwyswrw. 1. Extension of dwelling into existing barn (Change of Use).
  Introduction of dormer windows and alterations. All were happy with both applications.
- 40. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Mr. G. Davies, Brynhendy, Eglwyswrw. Application for Extension and alterations to dwelling and detached garage. All were happy with application.
- 41. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Mrs. D. Davies, Windrush Garage, Eglwyswrw. Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission 20/0928PA to allow for a change of materials and access door. All were happy with application.
- 42. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority, Erw Delyn, Brynberian. Removal of agricultural occupancy condition from NP/245/76. All were happy with application.
- 43. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Wenfo, Brynberian. Variation of condition 1 of NP16/0373/FUL. All were happy with application.
- 44. Pembrokeshire County Council Social Care Personal Assistants. Information was distributed to all and it will be in the noticeboard and also on facebook.

### Any Other Matter

- 45. St' Cristiolus Church Remembrance Service Sunday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2021. Order form for wreath. All councillors were happy for Helen to order the wreath as previously. Cost £17.00
- 46. Ieuan Davies raised a concern regarding the state of the road on the junction in Brian Llewellyn. Helen to contact Pembrokeshire County Council.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> October at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 9.25 pm